Ling Ting An

From: Ling Ting An

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 11:53 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lily Loi; Sharon Ten; Ong Hock Kong; Kaitlyn Chio

Subject: RE: Finalise - TP Claim -SMQ4512U TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.85 DOA:16/07/2020

Dear Kenneth,

We confirm finalise lump sum amount at $2,400 & 4 working days.

'f .
Thank you. Q‘A-% A:;‘;T)o}ol

Best Regards,

Ling Ting An (Mr.)

Motor Claims Department

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 | M: +65 9819 9881

OPT/MAIERHZ creurw.

Head office: 8 Kung Chong Road Singapore 158143 Tak (+B5) 8472 1313 Fax: (+65) 8472 212
Branch: A Serangoon North Ave 6 Singapore 654500 Tek (+65) 6484 9010 Fax: (+68) 6481 1011
Branch: 452 Tagore Iindustrial Ave Singapore 787823 Tek (+65) B452 68688 Fax: (+65) 8452 9223

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which

From: Ling Ting An

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 11:18 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>; Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg>; Kaitlyn Chio
<kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Subject: Finalise - TP Claim -SMQ4512U TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.8S DOA:16/07/2020

Dear Kenneth,
Finalise - TP Claim -SMQ4512U TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.85 DOA:16/07/2020

Enclosed after paint photos for your perusal.
Our calculation as per below:

Parts :52,565.15

Nett :570

Labour:$1050

Total :$3,685.15

Lump Sump less 20% - $2,948.12=> $2,940

Thank you.

Best Regards,
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Date: 16.07.2020 Third Party Insurer: AlG
Vehicle No: SMQ4512U Third Party Veh No: SLU4209L
Model: TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.8S Date of Accident: 16.07.2020
Chassis: ZYX102148341-2018 /007 %740”%/
Reg.Year: 2019
Hercra, f z
ESTIMATE ~Up Quin 74,
NO. DESCRIPTION QTy UNIT S$ AMOUNT S$
1 |REAR TAILGATE i Z7 $1,020.30 |[e—
2 |REAR TAILGATE "CHR" EMBLEM 1 a4, $58.60 | ¥
3 |REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM i Aa 59360 | ¥
4 |REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 1 At 56250 | f
5 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 e, $55.30 |—
6 |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS 12 $6.20 | SVC $74.40 | X
7 |REAR BUMPER 1 £50 - 84 Aer SEIR2SH0 | —
8 |REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 $5.80 | Ze. $58.00| «—
9 |REAR BUMPER LIP COVER 1 39§ Pellcpt S| —
10 |REAR BUMPER LIP FIXING COVER 1 svic $38.20 | Xk
11 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT i ke3-s0 bt $5eE8s| R
12 |REAR END PANEL 1 REPAIR
SUB TOTAL $3,747.50|$2564-¢
LESS 25% -$936.88 ¢ 6412
PARTS TOTAL $2,810.63|$19234
NO. SPECIAL NETT QTy UNIT S$ AMOUNT S$
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 M, $60.00 Cosn
2 |REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER STOPPER 2 $15.00 [ /e, $30.00 | —
S/N TOTAL $90.00|$ o
LABOUR CHARGES:
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, REFIX & READJUST REAR ACCIDENT $600.00 ¢aa,
AREAS & ETC.
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, REAR $150.00 Zey
WINDSCREEN SEALANT & ETC. TO EFFECT REPLACE OF REAR TAILGATE.
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR & ETC. $100.00 S/
TO EFFECT REPLACE OF REAR BUMPER.
LABOUR CHARGES TO DISMANTLE & REASSEMBLE REAR TAILGATE INNER MECHANISM $120.00 a/a'/

& ETC. TO EFFECT REPLCAE OF REAR TAILGATE.

Branch

9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500
Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 | Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

Head office

6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143
Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 | Fax: (+65) 64722112

Branch

551 Upper Thomson Road Singapore 574415
Tel: (+65) 6452 6868 | Fax: (+65) 6452 9223
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Date: 16.07.2020 Third Party Insurer: AlG
Vehicle No: SMQ4512U Third Party Veh No: SLU4209L
Model: TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.8S Date of Accident: 16.07.2020
Chassis: ZYX102148341-2018
Reg.Year: 2019
¢0d/
LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT & FURNISHING MATERIALS AT $800.00
REAR TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER, REAR END PANEL & ETC.
TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM., $80.00 26‘/
LABOUR TOTAL $1,850.00 4105,
TingAn TOTAL $4,750.63
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